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RESER STADIUM WESTSIDE COMPLETION FOOD SERVICE EQUIPMENT 
PROJECT NUMBER: 1994-20 

 
ITB #2022-008423 

 
ADDENDUM NO. TWO (2) 

 
ISSUE DATE:  June 13, 2022 

 
CONTRACT ADMINISTRATOR:  

Matt Hausman, Construction Contracts Officer 
Construction Contracts Administration 

Email: ConstructionContracts@oregonstate.edu  
 

This Addendum is hereby issued to inform you of the following revisions and or clarifications to the 
above‐referenced Solicitation and/or the Contract Documents for the Project, to the extent they have 
been modified herein. Any conflict or inconsistency between this Addendum and the Solicitation 
Document or any previous addenda will be resolved in favor of this Addendum.  Proposals shall conform 
to this Addendum. Unless specifically changed by this Addendum, all other requirements, terms and 
conditions of the Solicitation Document and or Contract Documents, and any previous addenda, remain 
unchanged and can be modified only in writing by OSU.  The following changes are hereby made:  
 
BID DUE DATE/TIME 
Item 1 The Bid Due Date/Time has been extended until 6/16/2022 at 2:00 PM PT. 
 
QUESTION AND ANSWER: 
Item 2 Q:  Regarding Addendum 1:  Item # 3, sales tax, we are showing that there is no state or city 

sales tax in Oregon. What taxes should be included in our bid? 
A:  It is the responsibility of the Bidder to determine what, if any, taxes are applicable on the 
project. 

 
Item 3 Q:  Regarding Addendum 1:  Item # 7 & #26, references plan sheet QF700-4 & QF700-5. 

Although QF700-4 & QF700-5 drawings are referenced on the plan index page AF011, these two 
drawings are not included in the downloaded plans? 

 A:  The two drawings are included with this addendum. 
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Item 4 Q:  Regarding Addendum 1:  Item # 12, states that F31 is a spare number, not corner guards. The 
corner guards on plan sheet QF412-2 are labeled as item # C31. Should these be relabeled as 
item # F31? 
A:   QF412-2 should have item #F31 called out as corner guards. The overall total will remain the 
same.  
 

Item 5 Q:   Item #A1, walk-in cooler on plan sheet QF411-1 is showing Keg Shelving in the cooler, but no 
item # for these are shown on the drawings and no specifications are provided. Will the keg 
shelving be provided by others? 

 A:   Will be supplied by others. 
 
Item 6 Q:  The Arctic Drawings shown on FSE Drawings QF701-6 and QF701-7 make reference to Walk-

In coolers for item #’s J3 and K3. These Coolers are not shown on the Floor Plans, and are not 
specified in the FSE Specifications. Item #’s J3 and K3 are both listed as spare numbers in the 
specs and on the floor plan equipment schedules. Are we to provide these coolers? 

 A:  Will be supplied by others. 
 

Item 7 Q:  Please confirm that substitutions are not allowed per the mandatory pre-bid meeting?  
 A:  Confirmed. 
 
Item 8 Q:  #B37 counter calls for Decor Finish.  Who is to provide this?  The counter base will be in the 

foodservice bid.   If the Decor Finish is to be in foodservice scope, please have architect send 
more details.   

 A:  The Décor Finish to be provided by others, the bid item to include only the stainless steel 
countertops. 

 
 

END OF ADDENDUM NO. TWO (2) 
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